Paul Durbin

From: Napa High School Class Of 1969 <noreply@classcreator.net>
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 10:43 AM
To: NapaHighClassOf1969@gmail.com

Subject: Last Call For The Napa High Indian

Napa High School
Class Of 1969

Dear Fellow Classmates,

You may or may not have been following the discussions regarding the proposed removal of the long-
standing Napa High School Mascot, whose fate will apparently be decided on April 20th. Below is the
latest article in the Napa Valley Register about a committee’s recommendation that will be presented to
the Napa Valley Unified School District Board of Trustees on April 6th.

If you have an opinion, one way or another, this looks like your last opportunity to make your opinion
known to the Board. They can be reached as follows:
Board of Trustees Web Site:  http://www.nvusd.k12.ca.us/boardmemberspage
General Phone Number: (707) 253-3511
Board Members:
Stacy Bratlien: stacy bratlien@nvusd.org
Elba Gonzalez-Mares: N/A
Thomas Kensok: tkensok@nvusd.org

Joe Schunk: jschunk@nvusd.org

Robb Felder: rfelder@nvusd.org

Jose Hurtado: jhurtado@nvusd.org
Superintendent of Schools:

Patrick Sweeny psweeney@nvusd.org

Regardless of the outcome, I suspect that many of us will always consider ourselves Napa High Indians.

Paul Durbin
For Napa High Class of 1969.org




GUEST COLUMN

Inclusive process led to
appropriate recommendation

PATRICK SWEENEY

In today's society, we see
examples of people talking
but not listening, of preparing
words to refute others’ points
of view rather than putting
ourselves in their shoes and
considering an issue with a new
set of eyes,

So when Napa Valley Unified
School District and Napa High
School, in particular, heard
from members of our commu-
nity that it was time to discon-
tinue the use of an Indian as a
school mascot, we knew there
was more than one perspective
on the issue within our com-
munity. We knew we didn't
want to exclude any voices
from the conversation.

We convened a working
group of 20 people, with former
NVUSD superintendent John
Glaser as facilitator. The voices
included students, parents,
alumni, faculty, Native Ameri-
can advocates, administrators,
Tistrict office staff members,
aboard member and a faculty
member from the Mapa Valley
College ethnic studies depart-
ment.

Our charge, we agreed, was
to recommend possible changes
to board policies; recommend
whether the Napa High School
mascot should be changed and
if 50, what should that process
look like.

We agreed that we would
prefer to be unanimous in
whatever our final recommen-
dations would be, but that any
member who was unable to
support a consensus decision
would be invited to write a mi-
nority report.

Thus prepared, we met five
times over four months, Ad-
vocates for all points of view
made presentations, we con-
sidered together all relevant
laws and legal precedents, and
spent time researching the his-
tory of the Indian mascot.

There were many interests
in the room, such as honoring
school pride, healing, having

a voice and maintaining tra-
dition, but one interest was
common to literally everyone in
the room: Respect. Respect for
cultures, respect for traditions
and more.

The process was moving,
educational, emotional and im-
portant. And this week, it was
announced that the group will
recommend to the board that
the NHS mascot be changed,
and that new language be
added to the board policy that

directs that mascots be “gen-
der-neutral, respectful of dif-
ferent cultural values and at-
titudes, and ... depict fairness,
dignity and respect.”

The committee engaged in
a thoughtful process toreach
this recommendation. While
it does not reflect evervone's
initial opinion at the beginning
of the process, a substantial
majority of the committee was
able to accept the recommen-
dation because:

A. The committee was edu-
cated and able to see all sides.
This education helped the
committee be open to listen,
learn and become more aware
of the topic.

B. The use of the WHE In-
dian was never intended to be
offensive, and the committee
came to understand that for
many it is a much beloved and
respected symbaol.

C. Community thinking is
evolving and will continue to
evolve; our district and schools
need to evolve as well.

D. Evaluating the current
mascot through the lens of
“social justice” requires going
deeper; in the context of the
21st century, the Indian mascot
is not acceptable to many, who
consider it to be discriminatory
and a misrepresentation of in-
digenous people and culture.

E. The committee learned
and became aware of how de-
rogatory and hurtful the mas-
cotl is to some,

F. Bespect was an important
interest for everyone on the
committee regardless of role
or position. The current mas-
cot is not seen by everyone as
being respectful of all groups:
1f a mascot represents a group
of people and members of that
group of people are offended, it
is time to change. Not everyone
regards the current mascot as
a symbol of pride and respect,
and as an appropriate way to
depicts/honor/celebrate a group
of people.

Where does this process go
from here?

If the recommendation is ap-
proved by the board, NHS and
district staff will plan the pro-
cess of selecting a new mascot
for the 2018-2019 school year.
During the school year that
starts this fall, 2017-2018, Napa
High School won't have a mas-
cot and will be doing the work
of sunsetting the Indian logo
and name.

The board will hear the
recommendation at a study
session on April 6, and will be
asked to vote on the recom-
mendation on April 20.

The committee acknowl-
edges with compassion that
the recommendation may be
disappeointing or painful for
some people in our commu-
nity. However, as a group, they
sincerely believe that the rec-
ommendation is inclusive, sen-
sitive and appropriate for this
dav and age.

Patrick Sweeney is super-
intendent of the Napa Valley
Unified School District.
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